

Edmond Soccer Club

Board Meeting Minutes

November 20th, 2018

Members Present: Virtual Meeting

Guests: N/A

Presidents Report: **Eric Cotton** –

- City of Edmond meeting – Early December, discussing the design process.
- OSA meeting – December 2nd, discussion on Recreational program.

Registrar Report: **Keri Shipley** – Getting information updated on the website for the spring. Rec. will open January 1st.

Recreational Chair Report: **Michael Witte** – N/A

Academy Chair Report: **Tony Martin** – Games with Norman at ESC have rescheduled for early December.

A/General Manager's Report: **James Soesbee** –

- Social media – we are increasing our posting on all platforms. James to continue posting but also sharing passcodes to allow Molly, Keri to post as well.
- Field Sponsorship – still working on program to present to board and potential sponsors.

Treasurer's Report: **Sean Featherstone** –

- See hand out, includes September information.

Volunteer Coordinator's Report: **Jeanna Townsend** –

- Turkey Shootout – OEFC will get the list of the volunteers in case someone forgot to have their paper signed.
- Special thanks to Kerri Shipley for helping at the Turkey Shootout so Jenna could coach her teams.

- 12-14-18 – Kendra Scott Fundraiser 5:00pm – 7:00pm – the sales goal is \$3,500.00

TOPSoccer: Ann Wood – Last event for the Fall session was in late October. The season was shortened due to all the rain outs. Players loved receiving medals and ou soccer scarfs. The kids were treated to Eileen’s cookies (everyone’s favorite) and Jamba Juice. Thanks again to Mike in the concession stand and all the support from ESC. The new jerseys were a hit with parents and kids, thank you Donny for your generosity.

Coaches/Academy/Tournaments: James Soesbee –

- *See attachments for Beat The Heat and Turkey Shootout

Adult Coordinator’s Report: Raymond Daniel –Rained out games are rescheduled for 12-16

Competitive Chair/Coordinator’s Report: Shawn Wiley –

- New kits for the upcoming fall season still in the works. Looking at possibly switching to Adidas or Nike.
- Nonprofit status is now submitted and pending approval.

Follow up items:

- Rich Hudson is working with all DOCs for an OEFC training curriculum. OEFC
- Reimbursement for 20K per agreement.

Complex Coordinator’s Report: Kurt Kraft – Fields are in good shape. No report

New Business: Discussion on adding automotive external defibrillator (AED) to each of the concession stands. – Greg Hunt

Old Business:

Replace signs at men’s and women’s restrooms

Park bench repair list: fields 18,17,14,12,11,10 - need to check fields 1-3-4-5-7-8-9

Order new training goals for spring season

Meeting Adjourned

BEAT THE HEAT
Aug 17th – 29th, 2018
TOURNAMENT REPORT

Teams – 247 Teams Entered (Up 20 from last Year)

118 Boys / 129 Girls – 33 Academy Teams and 214 Competitive Teams

28 teams playing 7v7, 80 teams playing 9v9 and 139 teams playing 11v11

75 teams from out of state (Texas - 47 and Kansas - 28)

47 teams from out of the metro area

Supported by :- FC Dallas – 9, Dallas Texans – 9, KCSG – 8, Norman – 8, NEOFC – 8, TSCH – 7,
Energy Central – 57, Energy East – 14, Energy West – 12
NOKC Academy – 5, ESC Academy – 4, Blitz Academy - 4

Feedback :- Used 2 Complexes – Unsure if I like it or not

Parking much better

Getting teams in the correct bracket

Refs were in pods of 4 and stayed on a field all day – Very good

Generally positive feedback

Going Forward :- Change Medals to match TSO

Date for next years Tournament :- August 16th – 18th

Special Thanks :- James Soesbee, Jake Cottage, Danny Roberts, Jeanna Townsend, Darryn Story, Anyone who helped with medal ceremony

Thanks

Gary

TURKEY SHOOTOUT
NOV 2nd – 4TH 2018
TOURNAMENT REPORT

Teams – 169 Teams Entered (2 less than last Year)

95 Boys / 74 Girls – 109 Recreational / 60 Academy

52 teams playing 4v4, 49 teams playing 7v7

30 teams playing 9v9 and 38 teams playing 11v11

ESC Rec – 27, ESC Academy – 29, NOKC Rec – 22, NOKC Academy – 12, Energy West - 9

Supported by :- N.W.O – 9, NW OK – 9, Lawton – 8, MWC – 6, Broken Arrow – 5, Harrah – 3,
Norman – 2, Southlakes -0

Feedback :- Good number of teams considering weather this season

Getting teams in the correct bracket

Medals were more expensive but seemed to go down well

Generally positive feedback

Going Forward :- Try to increase numbers of Norman and Southlakes

Date for next years Tournament :- November 1st – 3rd

Special Thanks :- Jake Cottage, Danny Roberts, Jeanna Townsend, Keri Shipley, Tony Martin, Daryn Story,
All the board members who helped with medal ceremony

Thanks